

ABOUT ME

An experienced filmmaker with eight years in the industry, specializing in creative production and video editing, with a focus on commercial and music content. Excels in a fast-paced, collaborative environment and is dedicated to pushing creative boundaries. For more information on my full scope of work please contact me.

KEY SKILLS

Directing
Creative Producing
Cinematography
Art Direction
Post Production Supervising
Video Editing

AWARDS

eSports Partner of the Year
Awarded by Psyonix
Best Station Promotion
Awarded 2nd Place by the Press Club of Southeast Texas
Best Music Video
Awarded 1st Place by the Boomtown Music and Film Festival

EXPERIENCE

Creative Producer & Lead Video Editor
Bento GG Productions | September 2021-Present

Responsible for the social presence and growth of many clients such as Intel, MSI, ASUS, Pysonix, and New Egg

Amassed hundreds of thousands of followers for clients after the conceptions of their presence on new social platforms

Production Manager & Lead Video Editor
Digital Sky Entertainment | January 2021-September 2021

Demonstrated exceptional leadership by surpassing production demands through the strategic formation of high-performing teams and efficient delegation of work assignments.

Acted as a pivotal liaison between directors/producers, clients, talented individuals, and the production crew, effectively facilitating communication and collaboration to ensure the seamless execution of projects

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Film Studies
Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
September 2015-May 2019